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July 9, 2019

U.S. NRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Blvd., Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713
ATTN: Ms. Elizabeth Ullrich

Re: Request to Rescind Notification
Ashland LLC
Neal Plant
100 Big Sandy River Road
Kenova, West Virginia
Materials License Number 47-31073-01
Via Fed-Ex

Dear Ms. Ullrich:

Ashland submitted a letter dated May 20, 2019 to your office providing notification that
Ashland LLC (“Ashland”) planned to sell its Composites business to INEOS Enterprises
(“INEOS")'. The transaction had been expected to close on July 31, 2019. The terms of
this sale have now changed and the Kenova, WV site is no longer going with the sale.
At this time Ashland would like to rescind its intent to transfer the above referenced
license to INEOS. Please note there will be no changes to facilities, operations
(including location, equipment, or procedures), or address. This change in the sale
agreement with INEOS has no effect on the current assets and liabilities in any way that
would influence compliance with the license.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 614-790-
9295 or klong@ashland.com.

Sincerely,

K A org
Kara Long

Corporate Environmental Engineer
Ashland LLC

1 https://investor.ashland.com/news-releases/news-release-details/ashland-signs-definitive-agreement-
sell-composites-business-and
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